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ROBINSON, BRADSHAW & HINSON, P.A. : robinsonbradshaw.com 
Charlotte Office : 101 N. Tryon St., Ste. 1900, Charlotte, NC 28246 : 704.377.2536  

July 5, 2019 

VIA E-MAIL 
 
Jeff S. Jordan, Assistant General Counsel 
Christal Dennis, Paralegal 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 
CELA@fec.gov  

RE:  MUR 7618 

Dear Mr. Jordan: 

We are counsel to Double Time Capital, LLC (the “Respondent”), in connection with MUR 
#7618.  I am enclosing a Statement of Designation of Counsel. 

The Respondent received the complaint on June 24, 2019.  We request that the time for 
the Respondent’s response be extended by 30 days, until August 9, 2019.  The Respondent 
requires additional time to review the complaint and confirm the information necessary for a 
proper response.  We will need to speak to several people to understand the circumstances 
underlying the complaint and the allegations it contains.  The principals of the Respondent have 
numerous commitments, and we are also mindful that scheduling time to speak with necessary 
individuals may take some time, in light of the July 4th holiday and summer travel schedules.  

We appreciate the Commission’s consideration of this request for an extension.  Please 
do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

ROBINSON, BRADSHAW & HINSON, P.A. 

 
Carl S. Beattie 
 

 

CSB 
 
Cc:  Double Time Capital 
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